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Nickalus  Holmes

From: Nickalus  Holmes
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:51 PM
To: 'PKBrown@tecoenergy.com'
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: Docket 20170271 - TECO storm docket

Good Afternoon Ms. Brown  
 
Mrs. Menasco is not in the office today.  DN 03789‐2018 has been replaced with Exhibit No. JSC‐1, Document 4 (page 67 
of the attached PDF) available to view. 
 
Apologies for the inconvenience. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
Nickalus Holmes 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399‐0850 
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us 
850‐413‐6760 
 

From: Brown, Paula K. [mailto:PKBrown@tecoenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:04 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Records Clerk; Pottle, Pat 
Subject: FW: Docket 20170271 - TECO storm docket 
 
Ms. Menasco, 

I left you a voicemail, but wanted to reach out electronically as well.  Suzanne Brownless sent the email below to Tampa 
Electric’s attorney indicating that one of the company’s filings contained blank pages.  This issue has happened twice in 
other dockets.  I believe you said it had something to do with how the FPSC’s new case management system (CMS) 
accepts a filing via the web portal into the FPSC database.  It sounded like a glitch in the programing tool of CMS.   

Would you be so kind to look into this issue for me again?  The filing in question is highlighted below.  Also, attached for 
your reference is Tampa Electric’s filed version,  which contains Exhibit No. JSC‐1, Document 4 (page 67 of the attached 
PDF.)  

Thank you. 

 
Paula Brown 
Manager, Regulatory Coordination 
PO Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
pkbrown@tecoenergy.com 
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regdept@tecoenergy.com 
Office: 813.228.1444 
Cell: 813.503.5944 
 
 

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Date: June 15, 2018 at 11:45:42 AM EDT 
To: "J. Jeffry Wahlen (jwahlen@ausley.com)" <jwahlen@ausley.com> 
Subject: Docket 20170271 ‐ TECO storm docket 

Jeff: Looking at Chronister’s testimony and exhibits we noticed that Page 27, Ex. JSC‐1, Doc. No. 4, was 
blank.  My email has page 27 but the testimony provided to the Clerk, DN 03789‐2018 does not.  Can 
you please file page 27 with the Clerk when you get a chance? 
                Many thanks, 
                Suzanne  
  
Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399‐0850 
Phone: (850) 413‐6218 
FAX: (850) 413‐6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 
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